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To: Princess Soares <pfrederi@hawaii.edu>

 

 

From: Susan Nishida [mailto:susansyn@hawaii.edu] 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 2:03 PM
To: Pearl Iboshi
Subject: Re: FW: ISA and ISSP

 

Hi Pearl, 

My apologies for the belated reply. UHWO provided the justification below for having a separate code. Please let me know if
it's sufficient. Thanks!

--Susan

 

 

I think that there are several issues with using ISSP….

 

1.       ISSP stands for Information Security Specialist which is actually a recognized job classification/name (like
programmer or network engineer) so it is very limiting in terms of what it means in the industry.

2.       There are currently no direct paths from the AS in ISSP to the BAS in ISA so having them with the same name,
would seem to be inconsistent and confusing.

3.       The ISA concentration is setup as a much more general degree encompassing more areas such as Policy,
Forensics, Software Security, Intrusion Detection/Protection, etc....

4.       ISA will hopefully become the more umbrella term within which additional specialization can be developed.

Hope this helps.  Terri

 

On Mon, May 19, 2014 at 1:36 PM, Pearl Iboshi <iboshi@hawaii.edu> wrote:

Any decision?

 

From: Princess Soares [mailto:pfrederi@hawaii.edu] 

mailto:susansyn@hawaii.edu
mailto:iboshi@hawaii.edu
mailto:pfrederi@hawaii.edu


Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 12:29 PM
To: Pearl Iboshi
Subject: Re: ISA and ISSP

 

Hi Pearl,

 

Have you heard any decision about the ISA and ISSP concentration code?

 

Mahalo,
Princess

 

On Mon, Apr 28, 2014 at 8:06 AM, Princess Soares <pfrederi@hawaii.edu> wrote:

Aloha,

 

I am following up to this request:

 

The program descriptions are very similar.  West Oahu is asking for the new code ISA.  Susan, can you see if you can get
them to use ISSP, or alternatively get Leeward to change?

West Oahu, ISA: http://www.uhwo.hawaii.edu/academics/degrees-and-certificates/bachelor-of-applied-sciences/information-
security-and-assurance/

Leeward, ISSP: http://www.leeward.hawaii.edu/ics-co#is

 

 

Mahalo,

Princess

 

 

 

 

On Fri, Mar 7, 2014 at 4:12 PM, Pearl Iboshi <iboshi@hawaii.edu> wrote:

[Quoted text hidden]

 

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]
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